

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>, Mark Compton
<mcompton@miningamerica.org>

Cc: Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Dec 4 invite approval

Date: Tue, 13 Aug 2019 14:46:15 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: 2019_Wedkeynote.pdf

Hi Matt! Thank you for your patience.

Is it possible for the lunch sponsor information to be moved from right above the Secretary's picture? Can it possible be placed next to the line with "Wednesday Keynote Speaker Luncheon"? As currently placed, it currently appears as if Teck American Incorporated is sponsoring the Secretary. We would appreciate not having sponsor information directly adjacent to his name, likeness, or other official information. Happy to discuss further if helpful.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>
Date: Mon, Jul 22, 2019 at 12:24 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Dec 4 invite approval
To: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Mark Compton <mcompton@miningamerica.org>

Leila, attached is a DRAFT of the page of our Annual Meeting brochure that will be used to announce the Secretaries participation for your approval. The brochure will be going out in the soon after we get your approval. Any other promotion of the event will use only what you see proposed, if only in a shortened version without the full biography.

We will be sending a copy to our membership and inclusion in our monthly bulletin or linked on our twitter account @miningamerica.

#1364671.1

Please let me know what else I can provide if anything.

Matthew Ellsworth

American Exploration & Mining Association

Government Affairs

509.624.1158 x115

#1364671.2